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MEMORANDUM FOR: Glen D. Brown, Chief
Technical Programs Branch, Region IV

FROM: Harry J. Pettengill, Chief
Licensing Branch II
Uranium Recovery Field Office, Region IV

SUBJECT: DRA™T SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT AND LICENSE
CONJITIONS FOR DECOMMISSIONING OF THE EDGEMONT,
SOUTH DAKOTA URANIUM MILL

Enclosed is the dr.ft Safety Evaluation Report (SER) for the
decommissioning of the EoJemont, South Dakota uranium mill. This SER is
in support of a license amendment for decomuissioning of Source Material
License SUA-816. Because of current scheduling concerning the issuance
of the amendment, we resuest that you review the SER and provide any
comments within one week of your receipt of the SER. We will keep you
updated on any changes to this draft and would appreciate your
cooperation in order to assure timely licensing action. Please feel
free to contact Claude Flory (FTS 427-4539) concerning this SER.

ORIGINAL SIGNED BY

Harry J. Pettengill, Chief
Licensing Branch II

Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

Enclosure: )
Draft SER & License Conditions (wet sneluded )
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